From:

No.D.V-471/G/__FO5fE
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the o/ 7-/}—19

C.C.F. Chamba (T). To: DFO Dalhousie

Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha. of forest land in favour of HP Eduction

Department, Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, HP for
setting up of Govt. Degree College Sihunta with in the jurisdiction of
Dalhousie Forest Division.

Memorandum

above.

please.

Encl:-

Please refer to your office online reply dated 22.11.2019 subject cited

In this connection, it is submitted that online supplied documents does
not fulfill to the EDS raised by Nodal Officer, (FCA), Shimla, hence submit the

following:-

1. Layout Plan of proposed Govt. Degree College Sinhuta is found
uploaded in MOEF portal, Part-I- additional information. Copy of same in
original duly signed by the User Agency énd you 1s required to be submitted
in triplicate to this office.

2. Component wise requirement of forest land is found uploaded against
reply of EDS, but area mentioned in hectare is15298 ha, which is not correct.
Hence correct area in hectare & Sq. Mt. required to be mentioned in the table
supplied. Also submit the copy of same in original (in triplicate) to this
office.

Please attend the above points and submit to this office at the earliest

As above. J Chl&%gervawf‘&rests,

Chamba Forest Circle, /

Chamba — 176310.
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